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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

BIRD-B-GONE INC, a California Case N02:18<cv-00819APG-NJK

Corporation,
ORDER ENTERING

Plaintiff PERMANENT INJUNCTION
V.

HAIERC INDUSTRY CO,LTD., an alien,

Defendant.
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This matter comebefore the Courbn the motion oPlaintiff Bird-B-Gone, Inc.
(hereinafter “BBG” or‘Plaintiff”) for default udgmentagainstDefendant Haierc Industry Co.
Ltd., (hereinafter referred to as “HIC” or “Defendantfiled concurrently herewith.

Now, therefore, the Court finds, concludes and orders as follows:

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

Taking thewell-pleaded allegations in the Complaint as true, the Court finds the

following:

1. Plaintiff BBG makes and sells devicesated tgprofessional grade bird
deterrents

2. Plaintiff BBG owns all right, title and interest in the followikignited States

patents (“the BBG Patents”): Nos. 7,596,910 (“the ‘910 Patent”); 8,276,324 (3¢ Patent”);
8,479,457 (“the9,457 Patent”); 7,941,977 (“the ‘977 Patent”); 8,250,814¢ ‘814 Patent”);
8,191,303 (“the ‘303 Patent”); 8,365,457 (“tfed57 Patent)and8,601747 (“the ‘747 Paten}’]
All the foregoing patents have been assigned to BBG.

3. TheBBG Patents give BB@e right to exclude others from making, using,
offering for sale, and sellingroducts practicinghe inventios claimed in the patestvithin the
United States and from importipgoducts practicinghe claimed inventioginto the United
States.BBG also has thaght to sue thereon and the right taaeer for infringement thereof.

4, Defendant HIC advertes selk, offers for sale, and/or impostto the United
States at least the following productth€Infringing Products”): Haierc model numbers:
HC1118W5, HC 1104W3, HC 1104wW5, HC1101U2, HC1101W3, HC1101wW4, and
HC1101Ws5.

5. Defendant HIGwns, operates, and contrblp://www.haierc.conand

http://www.haiercpestcontrol.cor(ithe Websites”) Defendant HIC advertises, sells, offers for

sale, and/or imports the Infringing Products to the United Stateughthe Websites.
6. Defendant HIC advertises, sells, offers for sale, and/or imploet Infringing

Products to the United States, through its “Distributor,’S'A Salesman” and “Sales
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Executive” (“the U.S. Distributors”) in the Uniteddb¢s

7. Defendant HIC'dJ.S. distributors are acting as HIC’s agents and are undes
control

8. HIC’'s U.S. Distributors are HIC'sthe strategic cooperation partjsr’

9. Defendant HIC advertises, sells, offers for sale, and/or impdrisging

Products to the United Statésroughhttps://www.amazon.comEbay and other similar B2C

websites.

10. Defendant HIC acted to ensute Infringing Productseach thdJnited Statedy
attending tradeshows in the U.S., and specifically in this Distaigjeting U.S. customers,
listing U.S. distributoronthe Websites and selling the Infringing Produaia Amazoncom,
Ebay and other similar B2C website

11. Defendant HIC attended the National Hardware Show in Las Vegas,-¥lay 1
2013.

12. Defendant HIGattendedhe National Hardware Show in Las Vegas), or about
May 11, 2014, and showedat least soménfringing Products .

13. Defendant HIC attended the National Hardware Show in Las Ybtgs57,
2015 (Booth Number: 11127).

14. Defendant HIGattended the National Hardware Show in Las Veg2016 and
2017.

15. Defendant HIC announced its intention to import, exhibit, atesrmarket, sell
and/or offer for sale thimfringing Productst the Booth 10854\ ational Hardware Shoviviay
8-10, 2018 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

16. Onorabout March 3, 2018, by and through its attorneys of record, Plaintiff
served &easend Desist Letter (“the Letter”) on Defendant HIC, both in Englishiand
Chinese.

17. Defendant HICthrough its CEO/general manager [@hen contacted BBG

Chinese attornelgy telephonestating thaHIC will not stop making, selling or exporting the
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Infringing Products

18.  HIC continues to offer for sale, sell, use, manufacture, or inthernfringing
Products after receiving the Letter.

19. Defendant was seed with process on May 9, 2018 in Las Vegas, Nevada,
through its CEO/General Manager Zhenghai (Haierc) Chen who was plyysiesent at the
Las Vegas Convention Center.

[I. FINDINGS OF LAW
1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter ofdbhigon pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
1331 and 1338(a) for claims of patent infringement arising under 35 U&$2718nd 281

2. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant.

3. Venue is proper in this judicial distrioghder 28 U.S.C. § 1391 and 1400.

4, Plairtiff's United States Patents Nos. 7,596,910 ( “the ‘910 Patent”); 8,276,
(“the ‘324 Patent”); 8,479,457 (“the ‘9,457 Patent”); 8,365,457 (“the ‘5,457 Pated)l,977
(“the ‘977 Patent”); 8,250,814 (‘the ‘814 Patent”); 8,191,303 (“the ‘303 Pate}235,435
(“the ‘435 Patent”); 9, 386, 764 (“the ‘764 Patent”); and 8,601,747 (“the 747 Patent”)
(collectively “the BBG Patents”) are enforceable and not invalid.

5. In violation of 35 U.S.C. § 27HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaimg
1 and 2 of the ‘910 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctring
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasiéViHC1118
W5 of the Infringing Products.

6. In violationof 35 U.S.C. § 271HIC hasinfringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘324 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasiéiHC1118
W5 of the Infringing Produst

7. In violationof 35 U.S.C. § 271HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘9,457 Paterthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of

equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing astModel HC1118
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W5 of the Infringing Products.

8. In violationof 35 U.S.C. § 271HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘977 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, skmg, offering to sell and/or importing at leddbdel HC1118
W5 of the Infringing Products.

9. In violationof 35 U.S.C. § 271HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘814 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasiéViHC1118
W5 of the Infringing Products.

10. Inviolationof 35 U.S.C. 8§ 271HIC has infringed and is inhging at leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘303 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasiéiHC1118
W5 of the Infringing Products.

11. Inviolationof 35U.S.C. § 271HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘5,457 Paterthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasiéViHC1118
W5 of the Infringing Products.

12.  Inviolationof 35 U.S.C. 8§ 271HIC has infringed and is infringingt leastclaim
1 ofthe ‘747 Patenthrough direct infringement and infringement under the doctrine of
equivalentsby making, using, selling, offering to sell and/or importing at leasidé$ HC1104
W3 and W5, HC1100U2, W3, W4 and W5 of the Infringing Products.

13. Inviolation of 35 U.S.C. § 27HIC hascontributed to omducedinfringement
of the BBG Patentdy contributing to or inducing others’ infringenexi the BBG Patents
including its distributor(s), Amazon.cofapay and other similar B2C webste

14.  HIC hadactualnotice of theBBG Patent®n or about March 23, 2018.

15.  HIC hascontinued to offer for sale and/or sile Infringing Product®n the

Websites and/or through its Distributqrafter receiving théetter.
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16. Infringementof the BBGPatens by HIC has been and continuesbe willful.
17.  As adirect and proximate resultldfC’s infringement,BBG has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, substantidamages.
[11. ORDER
Now, therefore, it is herelRDERED as follows pursuant to35 U.S.C. § 283:
1. HIC, including any of its agents, servants, employees, represestauccessors,
assigns, attorneys, licensees, distributors, and all personsrapdraesn privity or active
concert or participation with Defendant, and all persons acting tinelie permission and
authority, effective immediately upon entry of this Order, arenpeently enjoined from:
a) Mailing or importing thenfringing Products to the Uted States.
b) Making, using, offering to sell, selling, or distributing theffinging Products” in
the United States, either directly or indirectly.
C) Assisting any other entities in making, using, ordering, purchasiliggse
offering for sale, or distbuting thelnfringing Products in the United States or importif
theInfringing Products to the United States.
d) Advertising, offering for sale, or sellirthe Infringing Products on Amazon.com
or other websites that are directed mainly towards U.S. masto
e) Assistng any entities in advertising, offering for sale, or sellingltifienging
Products on Amazon.com or other shopping websites that are directdy toaards

U.S. customers.

f) Processg any orders of thénfringing Products placed by any U.S. customers,

0) Advertising,showing exhibiting, seling, or offeling to sell thelnfringing Product
atany tradeshows in the United States, including\taBonal Hardware Show Las

Vegas, Nevada
2. HIC, including any of its ages, servants, employees, representatives, successors,

assigns, attorneys, licensees, distributors, and all persom®ampénies in privity or active
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concert or participation with Defendant, and all persons acting tinelie permission and
authority,aredirected to, within 14 days of entry of this Order:
a) Removecompletely and permanently any listings of the Infringing Produttgebsites
that are directed mainly towards U.S. customexduding Amazon.com.
b) Take commercially reasonable stepsdcallor destroy thentire inventory othe
Infringing Praducts within the United States.
c) Make reasonable efforts to contantydistributorsthat transport, sell, or offer to sell tf
Infringing Productgo the U.Sto recall or destroy the Infringing Products
3. This Court shall retain jurisdiction over the subject matter ancepddr the purpose o

enforcing this judgment.

JUDGE
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